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From: Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Subject: FW: Strategic P an Procedures 
To: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: November 3, 2021 10:20 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Strategic P an_10-22 for ODAG and Components OASG 11.3.21.docx 

We are soon (possibly tomorrow) going to send the attached edits on ATJ pieces of the ODAG strategic plan wanted to 
get your thoughts before we send! My aggressive edits are in track changes. 
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From: Sooknanan, Spark e (OASG) 
Subject: Strategic P an 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: November 4, 2021 5:38 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Strategic P an_10-22 for ODAG and Components OASG 11.3.21.docx 

See attached. 
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From:  Rossi,  Rachel  (OASG)  <(b) (6) >  
Sent:  Wednesday,  November  3,  2021  10:20  PM 
To:  Goodla nder,  Margaret  V.  (OAG)  <(b) (6) > 
Subject:  FW: Strategic  Pla n  Procedures 
Importance:  High 

From: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Strategic P an Procedures 
To: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG) 
Sent: November 4, 2021 5:45 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: Strategic P an_10-22 for ODAG and Components OASG 11.3.21.docx 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 906




